
QUANTIFIERS



A lot (of)

Many

Much

(a) Little

(a) few

Plenty (of)



1. A lot of / lots of / plenty of são expressões
que significam muito / muita / muitos /
muitas. Podem ser usadas com
substantivos contáveis e incontáveis.

• São normalmente usadas em orações
afirmativas.

http://www.solinguainglesa.com.br/conteudo/substantivo14.php


Observe os exemplos:

• She drinks a lot of water. 

(Ela bebe muita água.)

• Sandra has a lot of talent for music. 
(Sandra tem muito talento para música.)



• I have a lot of things to do.

(Tenho um monte de coisas para fazer.)

• There are lots of cars here.

(Há muitos carros aqui.)



• We don't need to hurry. We have a plenty of
time.

(Não precisamos nos apressar. Temos bastante

tempo.)

• There are plenty of time.

(Há tempo de sobra.)



• She has lots of friends.

(Ela tem muitos amigos.)

• He had plenty of opportunities.

(Ele teve muitas oportunidades.)



2. Much (muito, muita) e little (pouco, pouca)
são usados com substantivos incontáveis.

Much geralmente não é usado em frases
afirmativas e pouco nas interrogativas, sendo
substituído por a lot of, lots of (coloquial),
plenty of ou a great deal of (seguido de um
substantivo no singular).



Observe:

• We don't have much time. Hurry up or we'll
miss the show. (negative)

(Nós não temos muito tempo. Apresse-se ou

perderemos o "show".)

• Sara didn't spend much time cleaning the
house. (negative)

(Sara não gastou muito tempo limpando a casa.)



• Sara spent a lot of time cleaning the house.
(affirmative)
(Sara gastou muito tempo limpando a casa.)

• Did Sara spend much / a lot of time cleaning the 
house? (interrogative)
(A Sara gastou muito tempo limpando a casa?)

• Sara says Richard has a great deal of talent for
drawing.
(Sara diz que Richard tem muito talento para
desenho.)



• They brought lots of soft drinks and sandwiches
with them. (affirmative)

(Eles trouxeram muitos refrigerantes e sanduíches

com eles.)

• Mary has little patience with her children. 

(Mary tem pouca paciência com os filhos.)

• There is little water in the jar. 

(Há pouca água na jarra.)

• It's the end of the month. He has little money left. 

(É final de mês. Ele tem pouco dinheiro sobrando.)



3. Many (muitos, muitas) e few (poucos, poucas)
são usados com substantivos contáveis no plural:

• Does he have many friends?
(Ele tem muitos amigos?)

• Many animals do not eat meat. 
(Muitos animais não comem carne.)

• There are many students in my class. 
(Há muitos alunos na minha sala de aula.)



• I don't have many problems. I guess I'm a lucky
man.

(Não tenho muitos problemas. Acho que sou

um homem de sorte.)

• They have many children. I think there are 10 in
total!

(Eles têm muitos filhos. Acho que são 10 no total)



• My sister has few good grades. 

(Minha irmã tem poucas notas boas.)

• Few people know him. 

(Poucas pessoas o conhecem.)

• There are few parks in my neighborhood. 

(Há poucos parques no meu bairro.)

• I invited few friends to my party because my 
house is very small.
(Convidei poucos amigos para a minha festa 
porque minha casa é muito pequena.)



OBSERVAÇÃO: Na linguagem coloquial, em
frases afirmativas, many é normalmente
substituído por a lot of ou lots of ou, ainda,
por plenty of.

• She has many friends. 

(Ela tem muitos amigos.)
She has a lot of friends. (coloquial)

• He had many dictionaries to help him do his 
homework. 
(Ele tinha muitos dicionários [dicionários de 
sobra] para ajudá-lo a fazer a tarefa escolar.)



• He had plenty of dictionaries to help him do 
his homework. (coloquial)

• Many students went to the library. (Muitos
alunos foram à biblioteca.)

• Lots of students went to the library. 
(coloquial)

Nada impede que você opte por many, porém
soa um pouco mais formal.



4. A little (um pouco) é usado com
substantivos incontáveis e a few (alguns) é
usado com substantivos contáveis. Ambos
possuem significado positivo (= some):

• My brother has a few CDs.
(Meu irmão tem alguns CDs.)

• Judith didn't spend all her money. She has a 
little money left.
(Judith não gastou todo o dinheiro dela. Ela 
tem um pouco de dinheiro.)



• I have a few friends in São Paulo. 

(Eu tenho alguns amigos em São Paulo.)

• A little patience doesn't hurt anybody. 

(Um pouco de paciência não faz mal a ninguém.)



OBSERVAÇÕES:

1) Atente para a diferença entre few e a few.
Observe que a few equivale a some. Tanto um
quanto o outro acompanham substantivos no
plural.

• Few people visited him in hospital. 

(Poucas pessoas o visitaram no hospital.)

• Could you give me a few more details?

(Você poderia me dar mais alguns detalhes?)



• Very few students learn Latin nowadays. 

(Bem poucos alunos aprendem Latim hoje em 

dia.)

• The letter came a few days ago. 

(A carta chegou há alguns dias.)



2) Atente, agora, para a diferença entre
little e a little, que são usados no singular.
Aqui, a little, além de equivaler a some,
também significa um pouco de.

• We have little time to act. 

(Tempos pouco tempo para agir.)

• I have a little money in my savings account. 
(Tenho um pouco de / algum dinheiro em 
minha poupança.)



• Scientists have little hope of finding a complete
cure for cancer before 2010.

(Os cientistas têm pouca esperança de encontrar
uma cura completa para o câncer antes de 2010.)

• I've only read a little of the book so far.

(Até agora só li um pouco do livro.)

• I understood little of what he said. 

(Entendi pouco do que ele disse.)

• Can we leave a little early? 

(Podemos sair um pouco mais cedo?)



All (of), Most (of), Each, Every, Both (of), Either
(of), Neither (of)

1. All (todo, toda, todos, todas, tudo) é usado com
substantivos contáveis, substantivos incontáveis
e preposições:

• All my books are kept on a shelf.
(Todos os meus livros são guardados em uma 
prateleira.)

• We were all very satisfied. 
(Todos nós estávamos muito satisfeitos.)



• I've waited for you all day.

(Esperei por você o dia todo.)

• I spent all my money. 

(Gastei todo o meu dinheiro.)

• He knows all about art.

(Ele sabe tudo sobre arte.)



- Quando all vier seguido de um determinante
como the, my, your, his etc, pode-se usar a
expressão all of:

• All of my books are kept on a shelf.

(Todos os meus livros são guardados em uma 

prateleira.)

• All of the students passed the final exam.

(Todos os alunos passaram na prova final.)



- Diante de um pronome pessoal, somente a
forma all of pode ser utilizada:

• All of us are going to stay up until late. 

(Todos nós vamos ficar acordados até tarde.)

• All of them went to the stadium last Sunday.
(Todos eles foram ao estádio no Domingo
passado.)



- All não pode funcionar como pronome
pessoal. Tem de estar acompanhado de
pronomes quando há sujeito (all of us, you
all, all of you etc.) ou de objeto (us all, them
all etc):

• We all know what they like. 

(Todos nós sabemos do que eles gostam.)



• You all are invited. 

(Vocês todos estão convidados.)

• I want it all. 

(Quero isto tudo.)

• All of them shared the same ideas. 

(Todos eles compartilharam as mesmas ideias.)



- All pode ser seguido de orações que o
qualifiquem:

• My parents can give me all (that) I need. 
(Meus pais podem me dar tudo de que 
preciso.)

• All (that) you need is love. 

(Tudo o que você precisa é amor.)



2. Most (a maioria de/dos/das, a maior parte
de) pode ser usado diante de substantivos
precedidos ou não de adjetivos:

• Most people prefer the beach to the 
mountains.
(A maioria das pessoas prefere praia às 
montanhas.)

• Most boys like to play soccer. 
(A maioria dos meninos gosta de jogar 
futebol.)



• I spent the most time on the first question.
(Passei a maior parte do tempo na primeira 
pergunta.)

• Hospital admission is not necessary in most
cases.

(A internação hospitalar não é necessária na

maioria dos casos.)



- Most of somente pode ser usado se seguido
de um determinante (the, this, that etc.) ou
um pronome pessoal ou possessivo (us, you,
her, his, them, ours, my etc.)

• I spent most of my childhood in a small town. 
(Passei a maior parte da minha infância em 
uma cidade pequena.)

• Most of the stories about him are apocryphal. 
(A maioria das histórias sobre ele são 
duvidosas.)



• We have accounts with most of our suppliers.
(Nós temos contratos com a maiorias dos
nossos fornecedores.)

• Most of the cast acted well. 

(A maioria do elenco atuou bem.)



3. Each (cada, cada um, cada uma, cada um
dos, cada uma das) e every (todos, todas,
cada) são usados com substantivos contáveis
no singular:

• Each ring costs a lot of money.

(Cada anel custa muito dinheiro.)

• Each question is worth 20 points.

(Cada pergunta vale 20 pontos.)



• She gave a chocolate bar to each of the 
children. 
(Ela deu uma barra de chocolate para cada 
uma das crianças.)

• I visited every museum of the city. 
(Visitei todos os museus da cidade.)



• I wake up at seven o'clock every day.
(Acordo às sete da manhã todos os
dias.)

• Every student has to get on time.
(Todos os alunos devem chegar no
horário.)



- Posição de each: logo depois do sujeito
ou no final da sentença.

• They each bought an ice cream. OU They
bought an ice cream each.

(Cada um deles comprou um sorvete.)

• We each have our own car. OU We have
our car each.

(Cada um de nós tem o seu próprio carro.)



- Quando each vier seguido de um
determinante como the, my, your, his etc,
pode-se usar a expressão each of. Com every
isto não ocorre:

• Each of the monuments we visited was built in 
the 12th century.
(Cada um dos monumentos que visitamos foi 
construído no século 12.)

• Each one of the houses was slightly different. 
(Cada uma das casas era pouco diferente.)



OBSERVAÇÃO:

1) Each of é seguido de um substantivo no
plural ou pronome, mas o verbo da frase
geralmente permanece no singular: Each
one of the houses was slightly different. O
verbo no plural é bem mais informal.

2) Os compostos de every são: everything
(tudo); everybody/everyone (todo mundo) e
everywhere (todo lugar).



- Quando há necessidade de se referir aos dois
gêneros (masculino e feminino), his ou her
deverá ser usado para concordar com each,
every e os compostos de every. Na prática, they
e o possessivo their são usados para incluir os
dois gêneros.

Observe:

• Everyone took his or her books and left the
room. / Everyone took their books and left the

room.
(Todos pegaram seus livros e saíram da sala.)



4. Both significa "ambos" / "ambas" ou "os
dois" / "as duas", é usado para falar sobre
duas coisas ou pessoas, acompanha
substantivos ou pronomes pessoais no plural e
não é usado em sentenças negativas.

• Both houses are really in bad condition. 
(Ambas as/ as duas casas estão realmente em 
péssimas condições.)



• We both know what we want. 

(Nós dois sabemos o que queremos.)

• Both women were French. 

(Ambas / as duas as mulheres eram Francesas.)

• They were both French.

(Ambas / as duas eram Francesas.)



• Both cars are very expensive. 

(Ambos os/ os dois carros são bem caros.)

• They both like pizza.

(Ambos / os dois gostam de pizza.)

• Rebecca has two children, both are married.
(Rebecca tem dois filhos, ambos / os dois são 
casados.)



• Last year I went to Paris and Rome. I liked 
both cities very much. 
(Ano passado fui para Paris e Roma. Gostei 
muito de ambas as / das duas cidades.)

• It was a good football match. Both teams
played well. 
(Foi uma boa partida de futebol. Ambos os / 
os dois times jogaram bem.)



- Quando both vier seguido de um
possessivo ou pronome pessoal, pode-se
usar a expressão both of.

• I like both of those pictures. OU I like both
those pictures. 

(Gosto desses dois quadros.)

• Paul has two sisters, both of them are 
married. OU Paul has two sisters, both are 
married.

(Paul tem duas irmãs, ambas são casadas.)



5. Neither; neither ... nor (= nenhum(a) [dos
dois, duas]; nem um nem outro, nem ... nem;
também não), é usado para falar sobre duas
coisas ou pessoas; acompanha substantivos no
singular e o verbo será sempre afirmativo.
Observe os exemplos:

* A. Do you want to go to the cinema or the
theater? (Você que ir ao cinema ou ao teatro?)
B. Neither. I want to stay at home.

(Nenhum dos dois. Quero ficar em casa.)
(neither = not the cinema or the theater.)



• Neither Alfred nor Alexander passed the test. 
(Nem Alfred nem Alexander passaram no 
teste.)

• She doesn't like tea and neither do I. 

(Ela não gosta de chá e eu também não.)

• A. Would you like tea or coffee? 

(Você gostaria de chá ou café?)
B. Neither.

(Nenhum dos dois.)



• First I worked in an office, and later in a shop. 
Neither job was very interesting.

(Primeiro eu trabalhei em um escritório e depois
em uma loja. Nenhum dos trabalhos era muito
interessante.)

• A. Is your friend English or Canadian? 

(Sua amiga é Inglesa ou Canadense?)
B. Neither. She's Australian.

(Nenhum dos dois.  Ela é Australiana.)



- Quando neither for seguido de um
possessivo ou de um pronome pessoal, usa-
-se a expressão neither of:

• Neither of them wants to go to college. 
(Nenhum deles quer ir para a faculdade.)

• Neither of Paul's sisters is married. 

(Nenhuma das irmãs do Paul é casada.)



• Arthur and I didn't eat anything. Neither of us
was hungry. 
(Arthur e eu não comemos nada. Nenhum de 
nós [dois] estava com fome.)

• Paula and I didn't know the time because
neither of us had a watch.

(Paula e eu não sabíamos a hora porque

nenhuma de nós [duas] tinha relógio.)



6. Either; either ... or (= um dos dois; ou ... ou; um
ou outro; também), é usado para falar sobre duas
coisas ou pessoas; acompanha substantivos no
singular e, quando houver verbo na forma negativa,
either deve ser usado ao invés de neither.

• We have two types of dessert; you can have either. 
(Temos dois tipos de sobremesa; você pode comer 
uma ou outra.)

• Either you eat your dinner or you go to your room. 
(Ou você come o seu jantar ou vai para o seu 
quarto.)



• A. Would you like tea or coffee? 
(Você gostaria de chá ou café?)

B. Either. I don't mind. 
(Qualquer um dos dois. Tanto faz.)

• You can go either by bus or by car.
(Você pode ir ou de ônibus ou de carro.)

• Come on Tuesday or Thursday. Either day is OK. 
(Venha na Terça ou na Quinta. Qualquer um dos 
dias está bom.)



- Quando either for seguido de possessivo,
pronome pessoal ou determinante (the, my,
these, her, them etc), usa-se a preposição of:

• You can use either of the bathrooms.

(Você pode usar qualquer um dos banheiros.)

• I don't like either of*my Maths teachers. 
(Não gosto de nenhum dos meus professores 
de Matemática.)



* Atente que nesses casos, either of significa 
"nenhum(a)".

• A. Which jacket do you prefer, this one or that
one?

(Qual jaqueta você prefere, esta ou aquela?)
B. I don't like either of* them. 

(Não gostei de nenhuma das duas.)

• I don't like either of* those movies.

(Não gosto de nenhum destes filmes.)



• Helen has two sisters and a brother. I've met
her brother, but I haven't met either of* her
sisters.
(Helen tem duas irmãs e um irmão. Conheci o
irmão dela, mas não conheci nenhuma de
suas irmãs.)

• John can't see properly with either of* his
eyes.

(John não enxerga bem com nenhum dos olhos.)



- Depois de um verbo na forma negativa, o
significado de either é "também":

• If you don't go, I won't go either. 

(Se você não for, eu também não vou.)
(NÃO If you don't go, I won't go neither.)



• I don't like classic music and my sister doesn't
like it either. 
(Eu não gosto de música clássica e minha irmã 
também não.)
(NÃO I don't like classic music and my sister 
doesn't like it neither.)



EXERCISES



1. It is not easy to learn a foreign language. It
requires __________ years of study.

a) many

b) much

c) little

d) lot of

e) any



1. It is not easy to learn a foreign language. It
requires __________ years of study.

a) many

b) much

c) little

d) lot of

e) any



2. Must you always make so __________ noise?

a) much

b) many

c) most

d) few

e) less



2. Must you always make so __________ noise?

a) much

b) many

c) most

d) few

e) less



3. How __________ shoes are there in the shop 
windows?

a) much

b) many

c) few

d) a few

e) a lot of



3. How __________ shoes are there in the shop 
windows?

a) much

b) many

c) few

d) a few

e) a lot of



4. __________ of our history and the lives of __________ of our great
men and women are recreated by the movies.

– Choose the alternative(s) that can complete the sentence above
correctly:

01) much – much

02) much – many

04) many – much

08) a lot – a lot

16) a lot – much

32) a lot – many

a) 02 + 08 + 16 + 32 = 58

b) 01 + 04 + 08 + 32 = 45

c) 02 + 04 + 08 + 16 = 30

d) 01 + 02 + 32 = 35

e) 02 + 08 + 32 = 42



4. __________ of our history and the lives of __________ of our great
men and women are recreated by the movies.

– Choose the alternative(s) that can complete the sentence above
correctly:

01) much – much

02) much – many

04) many – much

08) a lot – a lot

16) a lot – much

32) a lot – many

a) 02 + 08 + 16 + 32 = 58

b) 01 + 04 + 08 + 32 = 45

c) 02 + 04 + 08 + 16 = 30

d) 01 + 02 + 32 = 35

e) 02 + 08 + 32 = 42



5. Indicate the alternative that best completes the following
sentences:

I. Could you give me __________ water? I'm so thirsty.
II. I have very __________ money. I need more.
III. Who has __________ friends than John? Nobody I think.
IV. Only __________ people came to the party yesterday. It
was boring!
V. I have __________ time to stay with my family nowadays.

a) I. less; II. little; III. lesser; IV. a few; V. few
b) I. some; II. a little; III. few; IV. little; V. lesser
c) I. a little; II. little; III. fewer; IV. few; V less
d) I. little; II. a little; III. less; IV. a few; V. least
e) I. few; II. less; III. least; IV. little; V. more



5. Indicate the alternative that best completes the following
sentences:

I. Could you give me __________ water? I'm so thirsty.
II. I have very __________ money. I need more.
III. Who has __________ friends than John? Nobody I think.
IV. Only __________ people came to the party yesterday. It
was boring!
V. I have __________ time to stay with my family nowadays.

a) I. less; II. little; III. lesser; IV. a few; V. few
b) I. some; II. a little; III. few; IV. little; V. lesser
c) I. a little; II. little; III. fewer; IV. few; V less
d) I. little; II. a little; III. less; IV. a few; V. least
e) I. few; II. less; III. least; IV. little; V. more



6. Assinale a opção cuja frase esteja gramaticalmente 
correta:

a) There is fewer people at the party than Mary 
expected.
b) There is less people at the party than Mary 
expected.
c) There are less people at the party than Mary 
expected.
d) There are fewer people at the party than Mary 
expected.
e) There was less people at the party than Mary 
expected.



6. Assinale a opção cuja frase esteja gramaticalmente 
correta:

a) There is fewer people at the party than Mary 
expected.
b) There is less people at the party than Mary 
expected.
c) There are less people at the party than Mary 
expected.
d) There are fewer people at the party than Mary 
expected.
e) There was less people at the party than Mary 
expected.



7. I don't like to spend my vacation in the country. 
There isn’t __________ to do.

a) some

b) much

c) many

d) nothing

e) everything



7. I don't like to spend my vacation in the country. 
There isn’t __________ to do.

a) some

b) much

c) many

d) nothing

e) everything



8. Analyse the sentences below. Which alternative
is correct?

a) A little people passed the exam because it was
too difficult.
b) Few people passed the exam because it was too
difficult.
c) Much people passed the exam because it was too
difficult.
d) Many people passed the exam because it was
too difficult.
e) A lot of people passed the exam because it was
too difficult.



8. Analyse the sentences below. Which alternative is
correct?

a) A little people passed the exam because it was too
difficult.
b) Few people passed the exam because it was too
difficult.
c) Much people passed the exam because it was too
difficult.
d) Many people passed the exam because it was too
difficult.
e) A lot of people passed the exam because it was too
difficult.


